WCOutreachCEm Resource

From: ken gunther [ecocosm@pbellsouth.net]
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2012 2:13 PM
To: WCOutreach Resource

Subject: Nuclear Plant Pool Storage

Dear Agent:

Pool storage as practiced at nuclear plants is hazardous to all life.
This practice needs a complete overhaul or to be stopped.

kenneth j gunther
11024 161st Street N, Jupiter FL 33478

Author---"Lilith: a biography"
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GaiadigmBooks.org



Federal Register Notice:

Comment Number:

Mail Envelope Properties

Subject:

Sent Date:
Received Date:
From:

Created By:

Recipients:

99FR99992
67

Nuclear Plant Pool Storage

2/24/2012 2:13:16 PM
2/24/2012 2:12:32 PM
ken gunther

ecocosm@pbellsouth.net

(81944E91-27EA-4C25-953D-B7B5C43D7CDC)

"WCOutreach Resource" <WCOutreach.Resource@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status: None

Post Office:

Files
MESSAGE
GB-logo1.5inch.jpg

Options

Priority:

Return Notification:
Reply Requested:
Sensitivity:
Expiration Date:

Recipients Received:

bellsouth.net

Size
326
18835

Standard
No

No
Normal

Date & Time
2/24/2012 2:12:32 PM



Page 1 of 1

i

file://c:\EMailCapture\WasteConfidence Update Outreach\67\attchl.jpg 2/28/2012



